B é(oop 67\ 068

Jeole Irwin

R.E. # 6 Boucherie Rd.
Kelowna, B.GC.

Nove 9th. 1971

J.8. Crowhurst
1720-1055 West Hastings St.
Vancouver 1, B5.C.

Dear Jack:

Think all the looge ends in regerd the steking of the Bix Group,
transfer etc. have been taken care of. Would sppreciste however if you or
Neel could forward me the receipted bills: which were incurred in my neme for
Northern Mountain Helicopters, Caledonian Expediters ete.

Things around this srea are pretty quiet with the exception of
hunting and fishing and the snow-slopes which are just opening up for the
winter seagon. Should you and Bill require a core-grabber, staker, road
buildér etec. give us a shout as enforced idleness is not good for the waistline
or the morale,

What's going on in regards Cem & Bills' progrem for the "Burn Group®
and when do we make our million (or portion thereof) from the "Bix Group®?

See by the last Northern Miner that Conwest and Jorex think they
have something pretty good in regard flurspar at Lisrd Crossing. Tried te
get some interest going in what is probsbly a portion of the same deposgit
when 1 was in that area three yesrs ago. The stuff I knew about had a few
piddling trenches on it and was within a few miles of the hot springs. Neo
doubt its now covered by the seven or eight hundred claims they staked under
Dick Woodcocks' direction.

Regards the silver prospect on Cherry Creek and of which you have
a copy of the report by F.E. Peterson., Should you find anyone interested
a very cheap deal could be arrsnged. We are now in possesion of the title
forms: end this ground is convenient enough that some shallow drilling could
be done st any time of the year. The showing will probably turn out to be
a pretty erratic occurence but there are also some high valmes to consider,
We would go slong with someone who would put up the money to do about five
hundred feet of diemond-drilling in say five one hundred foot holes. Another
alternative would be to pump out the shaft and try and resample but this
may involve finding everything to be caved in or filled up 2t the hottom.
We would contract this work S###E&/B#### on the basis of no cash involved
for the property pending results of the work snd even then a prior agreement
could be arranged on a stiock besis in liem of cash, If they gamble the
money for the work we'll gamble the property right now.

Hope to hear from you on the sbove whenever you find the time.
Regerds: to eyeryone and may drop in on you sometime before Xmas, Should
time my visit to coincide with the office Xmas parties.

Best regards,



